
11/3/2016 City of Portland Mail ­ Fwd: 122 Anderson Street

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=12ff7e0b78&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1582aa58a22e408a&siml=1582aa58a22e408a&siml=1582b8ae4a857e5b 1/5

Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: 122 Anderson Street 
2 messages

Shukria Wiar <shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Nov 3, 2016 at 10:43 AM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

I will call you on this one.

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: James Seymour <jseymour@sebagotechnics.com>
Date: Thu, Nov 3, 2016 at 10:03 AM
Subject: RE: 122 Anderson Street
To: Shukria Wiar <shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov> 
Cc: Doug Cardente <doug@cardente.com>, Mike Cardente <Mike@cardente.com>, 16037
<16037@sebagotechnics.com>

Mr Cardente, Is attached on this email and I will discuss with him the lease documents needed. Given the tight quarters
and need for parking in the zone and neighborhood, that all businesses are or have violated the 15 foot setback either
due to most of its existing or just that it’s just too valuable  for parking. I am not sure the cause I think we just see the
result. Not arguing as the code is spelled out.

 

Does the Board have the ability to waive the pavement setback, as its nearly impossible in some cases for driveway
locations, and parking? Seems strange that a building can touch the property line but a parking lot has to be back 15
feet.  Most in that area including our abutters are right to the property line now.

 

The setback states:

 

(h) Pavement setback from lot boundary: Driveways, parking lots and other paved circulation areas: Fifteen (15) feet.

 

Does that mean that the surface could be other surface such as concrete, brick, or porous type product? If one is to
propose sidewalk, access, or path does it meet the code by using another product other than pavement?

 

I cannot find a definition of pavement in the ordinance, so just looking for a technical answer. As you can see we are
showing a sidewalk along the edge of the property where it makes so much sense.

 

Obviously this affects the site and pedestrian and access considerations, so we I guess we need a little guidance, when
dealing with a redevelopment lot, like this.

 

Thanks.
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Jim Seymour, P.E.  Senior Project Manager

Office: 207.200.2100 | Direct: 207.200.2083 | Cell: 207.632.1199

75 John Roberts Rd., Suite 1A, South Portland, ME 04106

jseymour@sebagotechnics.com | www.sebagotechnics.com

An Employee­Owned Company

 

              

 

This no垾�ce and disclaimer regards the transmi✂al and use of electronic files generated and forwarded by Sebago Technics, Inc.  This message contains confiden垾�al
informa垾�on and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.  Please
no垾�fy the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.  Email transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error‐free, as informa垾�on could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.  The sender,
therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verifica垾�on is
required, please request a hard‐copy version.  The informa垾�on contained in these electronic files is privileged and confiden垾�al and is intended only for the use of
the individual or en垾�ty stated in the address above.  Any dissemina垾�on, distribu垾�on or copying of these electronic files is strictly prohibited.  The recipient of the
electronic file acknowledges and consents to the fact that the sender, Sebago Technics, Inc. makes no claim that electronic files are current, accurate or correct.  
Any use or reuse of the electronic file in any manner whatsoever is at the user’s sole risk and the user agrees, to the fullest extent permi✂ed by law, to hold
Sebago Technics, Inc. harmless and to indemnify it from all claims, losses, damages, expenses and costs including all reasonable a✂orneys fees that may arise
from its use or reuse.

 

 

 

From: Shukria Wiar [mailto:shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 9:37 AM 
To: James Seymour <jseymour@sebagotechnics.com> 
Cc: Doug Cardente <doug@cardente.com>; Mike Cardente <Mike@cardente.com>; Greg Pa✂erson
<greg@patco.com>; 16037 <16037@sebagotechnics.com> 
Subject: Re: 122 Anderson Street

 

Hello Jim:

 

Since these parking are on the site, it will have to be seen on the site plan.  I looked to see if the applicant came in for a
review of these spaces but I cannot find an application or approval.  I will need to have a conversation with staff if we
need to treat these a new spaces as part of the application.  I also want to point out that IL­b zone has a pavement
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setback from boundary line of 15 feet.  Please submit the lease between the applicant and the two entities for the rental
of these spaces. 

 

Thanks.

Shukria

 

  

 

On Wed, Nov 2, 2016 at 2:06 PM, James Seymour <jseymour@sebagotechnics.com> wrote:

Shukria,

I spoke with Mr Cardente, who informed me that those spaces have existed for a long time, and that they are in fact
leased out to Coffee by Design and Youngs Furniture.

Since they do not impose any impact on our current uses and are physically separated from access and are not used
by uses on their lot, I am not sure what it is we need to give the City.

 

DO you need to see that they are dedicated to another abutting use? They don’t add to our traffic impact as the have
existed.  I am not sure of the details of the lease, or again if that matters.  Given the feedback from our neighborhood
meeting all persons loved the idea of more off street parking being available, as its sounds like on street parking is an
issue.

 

Let us know what you need or want and we will do our best to accommodate, but in talking with Mr Cardente there
would be no change to this arrangement with Coffee by Design or Young’s Furniture. My observation is it’s a close
knit commercial community down there that seems to realize parking demands are a premium,  necessary for all to
have success, and there is an openness to work together.

 

Thanks

 

Jim Seymour, P.E.  Senior Project Manager

Office: 207.200.2100 | Direct: 207.200.2083 | Cell: 207.632.1199

75 John Roberts Rd., Suite 1A, South Portland, ME 04106

jseymour@sebagotechnics.com | www.sebagotechnics.com

An Employee­Owned Company
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This no垾�ce and disclaimer regards the transmi✂al and use of electronic files generated and forwarded by Sebago Technics, Inc.  This message contains
confiden垾�al informa垾�on and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this email.  Please no垾�fy the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.  Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free, as informa垾�on could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses.  The sender, therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email
transmission. If verifica垾�on is required, please request a hard‐copy version.  The informa垾�on contained in these electronic files is privileged and confiden垾�al
and is intended only for the use of the individual or en垾�ty stated in the address above.  Any dissemina垾�on, distribu垾�on or copying of these electronic files is
strictly prohibited.  The recipient of the electronic file acknowledges and consents to the fact that the sender, Sebago Technics, Inc. makes no claim that
electronic files are current, accurate or correct.   Any use or reuse of the electronic file in any manner whatsoever is at the user’s sole risk and the user agrees,
to the fullest extent permi✂ed by law, to hold Sebago Technics, Inc. harmless and to indemnify it from all claims, losses, damages, expenses and costs
including all reasonable a✂orneys fees that may arise from its use or reuse.

 

 

 

From: Shukria Wiar [mailto:shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 9:57 AM 
To: James Seymour <jseymour@sebagotechnics.com> 
Subject: 122 Anderson Street

 

Good morning Jim,

I am working on getting staff comments to you by the end of the week.  We had a question on the current parking
situation near the Islamic Center on the applicant's lot, that is used by Coffee by Design and Youngs Furniture; there
are 8 to 10 parking space being utilized by the abutting neighbors, could you please explain what is happening here.

Thanks.

Shukria

 
Notice: Under Maine law, documents ­ including e­mails ­ in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e­mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

 

­­
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Shukria Wiar, Planner
Planning Division

City of Portland 389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101
Ph:  207.756.8083 
Fax: 207.756.8258

Notice: Under Maine law, documents ­ including e­mails ­ in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e­mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

­­ 
Shukria Wiar, Planner
Planning Division
City of Portland 389 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101
Ph:  207.756.8083 
Fax: 207.756.8258

Shukria Wiar <shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Nov 3, 2016 at 2:54 PM
To: James Seymour <jseymour@sebagotechnics.com>
Cc: Doug Cardente <doug@cardente.com>, Mike Cardente <Mike@cardente.com>, 16037 <16037@sebagotechnics.com>,
Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>, Barbara Barhydt <bab@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Jim:

I spoke with Ann Machado, Zoning Administrator, today to discuss the questions in your email.  These parking area
spaces will be reviewed as being new and part of the application since it never got a formal review and approval (and
recently paved).  Since it is a zoning requirement, the Planning Board cannot waive it and will have to be reviewed by
the Zoning Board of Appeals.  The way the pavement setback standard is interpreted, the setback is for vehicular
circulation and not pedestrian, therefore the proposed walkway can be in the setback.  In regard to the existing
driveways, these are okay since they have been existing for years.  The only thing that was need review with be these 8
to 10 spaces along the Community Center. 

There is no definition of pavement in the ordinance but has been interpreted by the zoning office as 'any hard surface
that vehicles drive on'.  

I hope this helps; please review and let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Shukria
[Quoted text hidden]
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